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From: Marta Isabella

To: 'Stephaniel Isu@tongsing.com.tw' ; Fogei Puvlo

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 10:44 PM
Subject: R: Re: Question ubout CLV/ CPP

i i i GMP
Dear Stephanie, you can provide my email address to your Authority for further details. As AIFA we issue a

i i ini . Best
certificate for API (listing APIs and kind of manufacturing process) being the CPP used for finished products. Be

Regards Isabella Marta

Da: StephanieHsu@tongsing.com.tw [mailto: StephanieHsu@tongsing.com.tw]

Inviato: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 03:49 AM

A: Foggi Paolo
Cc: Marta Isabella
Oggetto: Re: Question about CLV/ CPP

Dear Mr. Foggi

Thank you so very much for your help. We looking forward to hearing from Dr. Marta soon.

Kind regards
Stephanie

~Original Message -----

From: Foggi Paolo

To: 'StephaniclIsu'

Ce: Marta lsabelln

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:52 PM
" Subject: R: Question about CLV/ CPP

Dear Stephanie Hsu,

you will receive a reply from Dr. Isabella Marta, in cc, who is the Head of Inspection and Certification Department of
the Agency.

BR,

Paolo Foggi, MD

italian Medicines Agency (AIFA}

Head of European Assessment Office

Via del Tritone, 181

00187 Rome ltaly

e-mail: p.foggi@aifa.gov.it
website: httg:g{www.agenziafarmaco.gov.it[it
Da: StephanieHsu [mailto:StephanieHsy @tongsing.com.tw]

Inviato: lunedi 1 giugno 2015 03:42

A: Foggi Paolo

“.c: stephaniehsu@tongsing.com. tw

Qggetto: Question about CLV/ CPP

Dear Mr, Foggi

We are an importer from Taiwan, currently trying to register an API from one of our suppliers in
Italy, with Taiwan FDA.

The Taiwan FDA officer in charge of document review asks if we could provide Free Sale
Certificates (Certificati di Libera Vendita - CLV) or Certificati di Prodotto Farmaceutico - CPP for
the API that we are trying to register, but we have learned from our manufacturer, that the two
documents in italy, only apply to finished products. The TEDA officer, furthermore inquire, if we
are able to present any Italian regulation to endorse the statement (that the CLV/ CPP issued by
Italian health authority anly apply to finished products but not APls).

Therefore we are writing to seek for your confirmation, In case if we should address the question
to another person/ department, please kindly let us know as well,

Thank you in advance for your help; we appreciate greatly if we could have your reply.

Very kind regards

Stephanie Hsu

Tong Sing Chemicals Co Ltd

stephaniehsu@tongsing.com.tw
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